



PROFILE

As a part-time counselor at Coastline College, I am also an Army veteran where I served as a medic. After the military, I began my college career at Golden West College. My passion is helping students develop their leadership skills and build self-confidence to successfully complete their degree and gain a fulfilling career. If you are interested in exploring a career in mental health, higher education, the medical field or military, I'd love to share some of my experiences with you--feel free to reach out to me about anything!

In my free time, I love trying new cooking recipes to master my favorite dishes, finding new dessert places in Orange County, visiting TJ Maxx, and bargain hunting for online travel deals.

CONTACT

PHONE: 714-241-6162

WEBSITE: www.coastline.edu/student-life/student-services/academic-counseling

EMAIL: jkiller@coastline.edu

COUNSELING CLASSES TAUGHT

Counseling C105: Strategies for College Success

JANE D. KILLER, M.S.

General Counselor

EDUCATION

California State University, Long Beach, M.S. Counseling: Student Development in Higher Education - 2015

California State University, Long Beach, B.S. Microbiology with a Chemistry Minor - 2010

Golden West College, A.S. Biology - 2007

WORK EXPERIENCE

Adjunct Counseling Faculty, Counseling Department

- Coastline College, Jan 2020-present

Adjunct Counseling Faculty, Veterans Resource Center

- Fullerton College, Sept 2019-present

Adjunct Counseling Faculty, Veterans Resource Center

- El Camino College, Sept 2019-Jan 2020

Acting & Assistant Director, Veterans Services Center

- University of California, Irvine, Mar 2017-Sept 2019

Mental Health/Suicide Prevention Program Coordinator, Counseling & Psychological Services

- California State University, Long Beach, Sept 2010-Mar 2017

AWARDS

2019 Connected Women of Influence - Orange County Veteran of Influence Award

LINKEDIN PROFILE

www.linkedin.com/in/JANEDKILLER